
     

 
 
Minutes 
February 14, 2020  Page 1 of 3 

 

February 14, 2020 
Sacramento, California 

 
 
The Board of Trustees of the American River Flood Control District met in regular session 
in its office at 185 Commerce Circle, Sacramento, CA at 11:00 a.m. on Friday, February 
14, 2020.  In attendance were Trustee Shah, Trustee Johns Trustee Holloway, Trustee 
L’Ecluse and Trustee Vander Werf. Trustee Shah presided. Also present from the District 
were General Manager (GM) Tim Kerr, Superintendent Ross Kawamura, Field Supervisor 
Scott Webb, Legal Counsel David Aladjem and Office Manager Malane Chapman. Mr. 
Don Mariano was present from Lionakis. One member of the public was present.  
 
Item No. 1 Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items:  No public comment on non-
agenda items. 
 
Item No. 2 Approval of Consent Agenda Items: On a motion by Trustee Holloway 
seconded by Trustee Johns, the Board unanimously approved items 2a) Minutes of 
Regular Meeting on January 10, 2020, 2b) Approval of Report of Investment Transactions 
December 2019 (City Pool, LAIF, River City) and Treasurer’s Certification, 2c) District 
Financial Reports: Statement of Operations (January 2020) and Cash Flow Report and 
2d)Correspondence: Letter received from Ralph Troy Hatch, Wilton Rancheria, CSDA 
Board of Directors Call for Nominations Seat C and Letter of Support Assembly Bill 1958 
(Cooper).  
 
Item No. 3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (January 2020): Trustee 
Holloway asked for clarification on a payment to Valley Truck and Tractor. Following 
explanation by staff and on a motion by Trustee L’Ecluse seconded by Trustee Vander 
Werf, the Board unanimously approved payments on the Schedule of Accounts Payable 
(January 2020) of $158,347.90 and General Fund Expenses of $94,469.61 (total 
aggregate sum $252,742.51).  
 
Item No. 4 Facilities Roof Replacement Design Drawings (Lionakis): GM Kerr 
explained the new roof will provide better drainage and ventilation. Mr. Mariano also 
added that any and all dry rot would be replaced as well as insulation. Trustee Shah 
recognized that a new roof is needed for the overall health of the building now and long 
term. On a motion by Trustee Vander Werf seconded by Trustee L’Ecluse the Board 
unanimously approved the facilities roof replacement design drawings. This item was 
heard out of order.  
 
Item No. 5 SCI Consulting Group – Scope of Work for Annual Assessment and 
Engineer’s Report: GM Kerr explained the breakdown of costs between last fiscal year to 
current. SCI Consulting Group has provided a cost estimate of an engineer’s report. 
Trustee Shah asked if it was necessary to conduct an engineer’s report, Legal Counsel 
Aladjem informed the Board of the pros and cons of conducting a new report for the 
District. Following explanation by staff and on a motion by Trustee Johns seconded by 
Trustee L’Ecluse, the Board unanimously approved the scope of work for the annual 

Item 2a

Page 1



     

 
 
Minutes 
February 14, 2020  Page 2 of 3 

 

assessment for the next four years plus the optional one year extension but not the 
engineer’s report at this time and directing staff to locate the original engineer’s report. 
 
Item No. 6 Public Auction of Property along levee in River Park: County Assessors 
Office informed GM prior to the Board Meeting that the property in question is no longer 
listed for auction. No action taken by the Board.  
 
Item No. 7  Review of Audio Recording Policy: On a motion by Trustee Johns seconded 
by Trustee Vander Werf, the Board unanimously approved continuing the audio 
recordings. It was also suggested that the Policy Committee revise the Audio Recording 
Policy to remove language about a pilot program.  
 
Item No. 8 Administrative Staff Reports: 

a) General Manager Tim Kerr reported on the following: 

• General Manager’s January Meeting Summary: Assembly Bill 137 
Conference Call was discussed; 

• Demographic Studies Proposals; 

• Flood Maintenance Assistance Program (FMAP) Grant Update; 

• DMP Pipe Removal (Rusty Duck) Update; 

• City of Sacramento Critical Infrastructure Ordinance; 

• Annual Flood Forum – Panelist; 

• Environmental Council of Sacramento – Earth Day; 

• Homeless Camp Cost Update; 

• Hydrologic Conditions: Folsom Lake 49% of capacity with an outflow 1,831 
cfs; 

• Next Board Meeting is scheduled for March 13, 2020.   
 

b) Legal Counsel David had nothing further to report. 
 

c) Office Manager Malane Chapman: 

• California Special Districts Association (CSDA) – Board Secretary/Clerk 
Conference, October 26-28, 2020 – Anaheim: Office Manager Chapman 
expressed interest in attending the conference. Trustee Shah supports the 
attendance to the conference;  

• Form 700, Statement of Economic Interest: Office Manager Chapman 
informed the Board that the forms are due in April and that each of the Board 
members should have received a link to complete the form on-line. 

  

Item No. 9 Operations and Maintenance Staff Reports: 
 

a) Superintendent Ross Kawamura reported on: 

• Crew activities including camp cleanup, mowing, repair to camp cutouts, 
tree removal, equipment fabrication, additional barriers along Arcade 
Creek, and annual trimming.  
 

Item 2a

Page 2



     

 
 
Minutes 
February 14, 2020  Page 3 of 3 

 

Item No. 9 Questions and Comments by Trustees: Trustee Vander Werf informed the 
Board that they identify as non-binary and wish to be addressed using non-gender 
pronouns.  
 
Item No. 10 Adjourn: There being no further business requiring action by the Board, the 
meeting was adjourned by Trustee Shah at 12:54 p.m. 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________       _________________________ 
Secretary           President 

Item 2a

Page 3



  

 
 
March 3, 2020 

 

March 3, 2020 
Sacramento, California 

 
The Board of Trustees of the American River Flood Control District met in special session in its office 
at 185 Commerce Circle, Sacramento, CA at 11:00 a.m. on Tuesday, March 3, 2020.  In attendance 
were Trustee Shah, Trustee Holloway, Trustee Johns, Trustee L’Ecluse and Trustee Vander Werf.  
Trustee Shah presided.  Also present from the District were General Manager Tim Kerr, Superintendent 
Ross Kawamura, Legal Counsel David Aladjem and Office Manager Malane Chapman. Ms. Nancy 
Moricz was present from Mead & Hunt. There were no members of the public in attendance. 
 
Trustee Shah changed item 3 from a Review and Action to Informational item.  
 
Item No. 1 Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items:  There were no comments on non-agenda items 
from members of the public. 
 
Item No. 2   Mead & Hunt Task Order for Pipe Removal Design:  GM Kerr explained that the State of 
California informed the District that all invoices for work completed needs to be submitted by no later 
than first part of June in order to be paid before the end of June. Updated timeline, March for design, 
April for bid and May for work. Ms. Moricz provided a brief presentation to the Board explaining the 
design costs and timeline. On a motion by Trustee Holloway seconded by Trustee Vander Werf, the 
Board unanimously approved and authorized the budget for the task order. 
 
Item No. 3 Addressing Permitted Encroachments During Construction:  GM informed the Board 
about the bike trail that is on the crown in the area where the pipe removal is to take place. The bike 
trail will need to be re-routed during the pipe removal as well as repairing the trail afterwards.  Board 
directed staff to work with the City of Sacramento from an informational standpoint notifying that the 
bike trail will need to be rerouted during the pipe removal and that afterwards the section of bike trail 
will need to be repaired.  
 
Item No. 4 Adjourn:  There being no further business requiring action by the Board, the meeting was 
adjourned by Trustee Shah at 11:31 a.m. 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
___________________________       ___________________________ 
Secretary           President 

Item 2b

Page 1



  
 

American River Flood Control District 
Staff Report 

 
Investment Transactions Summary; January 2020 

LAIF: 
 

• On January 15, 2020 a quarterly interest deposit was received in the amount of 

$2,634.40. 

 
City Pool A 
 

• Accrued Interest Receivable for the month of January was $16,130.09.  

• As of January 31, 2020, the balance of Interest Receivable in this account was 

$122,011.03. 

 

Interest Receivable is accrued and transferred to the Cash Balance at the discretion of the 

City. 

 

 
River City Bank Money Market: 
 

• On January 10, 2020 a transfer was sent to River City Bank Checking in the amount of 

$180,000.00. 

• On January 31, 2020 a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of 

$143.24. 

 
 River City Bank Checking: 

 

• On January 10, 2020 a transfer was received from River City Bank Money Market in the 

amount of $180,000.00. 

• On January 17, 2020 a deposit was received from SAFCA O&M FY 2018-2019 in the 

amount of $224,359.20. 

• On January 31, 2020 a wire was received from Sacramento County for FY 2019-2020 

Teeter Payment in the amount of $722,016.80. 

• Total amount of Accounts Payable cleared during the month of January was 

$188,754.27. 

• On January 31, 2020 a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of 

$16.62. 

 

Item 2c

Page 1



American River Flood Control District
Investment Transaction Report

January 2020

Account LAIF City Pool A
River City Bank 
Money Market

River City Bank 
Checking

Beginning Balance 1/1/20 $458,576.83 $8,628,237.09 $224,364.14 $49,735.39

Transactions
River City Bank Transfer 1/10/20 (180,000.00)      180,000.00        

LAIF Interest 1/15/20 2,634.40           

SAFCA O&M FY 2018-2019 1/17/20 224,359.20        

Sac County FY 2019-2020 Assessment 1/31/20 722,016.80        

City Pool A Interest 1/31/20 16,130.09          

River City Bank Interest 1/31/20 143.24               16.62                 

Accounts Payable (cleared) (188,754.27)

Ending Balance: 1/31/20 $461,211.23 $8,628,237.09 $44,507.38 $987,373.74

**City Pool A Interest is accrued and deposited in the account at the discretion of the City.

Date: Feb 2019 Mar 2019 Apr 2019 May 2019

LAIF 2.39 2.44 2.45 2.45

City Pool A 2.63 2.5 2.58 2.56

River City Bank Money Market 2.10 2.14 2.19 2.22

River City Bank Checking 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10

Date: June 2019 Jul 2019 Aug 2019 Sep 2019

LAIF 2.43 2.38 2.34 2.28

City Pool A 2.56 2.56 2.51 2.43

River City Bank Money Market 2.23 2.20 2.18 2.14

River City Bank Checking 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.09

Date: Oct 2019 Nov 2019 Dec 2019 Jan 2020
LAIF 2.19 2.10 2.04 1.97
City Pool A 2.41 2.41 2.21 2.17
River City Bank Money Market 2.08 1.88 1.78 1.76
River City Bank Checking 0.10 0.08 0.09 0.10

Balance and Transactions

Interest

Item 2c

Page 2



 

 

American River 

Flood Control 

District 

Page 33

Item 2c

Page 3



AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 

MONTHLY REVIEW – JANUARY 2020 

STRATEGY 

The ARFCD funds are invested in the City of Sacramento’s Pool A investment fund.  The Fund is invested pursuant to the 
objectives and requirements set forth in the City’s investment policy.  The three objectives of the investment policy, in order 
of priority, are (1) the preservation of capital by the investment in safe instruments, (2) the liquidity needs of the City and 
pool participants so such parties will have access to cash when they need it, and (3) the maximizing of current income while 
remaining consistent with the other more important objectives. The City’s investment policy incorporates applicable 
provisions of state law including, among other things, the prudent person standard and California Code Section 53601 
pertaining to eligible investments. 

PORTFOLIO STATISTICS 
Beginning Balance 8,734,118   
Contributions -             
Withdrawals -             
Interest Earned 16,130        
Ending Balance 8,750,248    

PERFORMANCE COMPARISON 
City Pool A 2.17%
LAIF 1.97%
90 Day T-Bill 1.49%
Federal Funds 1.55%  

CITY POOL A MATURITY SCHEDULE 
Maturity  Market Value Pct. Holdings
< 1 Year 819,712,333       56.42%
1 - 2 Years 191,290,256       13.17%
2 - 3 Years 127,953,667       8.81%
3 - 4 Years 56,484,650         3.89%
4 - 5 Years 254,245,352       17.50%
5 yrs+30 dys 3,001,260           0.21%
Total 1,452,687,518    100.00%  

CITY POOL A PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION 

Corporate 
Bonds,
28.18%

CalTRUST, 
20.29%US Treasuries & 

Agencies, 18.27%

Commercial 
Paper, 9.96%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 7.67%

Municipals 
Bonds, 6.65%

LAIF, 3.11% Cash & Equivalents, 
2.96%

Supranationals, 
2.91%

 

Asset Type Pct. Assets YTM
Corporate Bonds 28.18% 1.32%
CalTRUST 20.29% 1.74%
US Treasuries & Agencies 18.27% 2.04%
Commercial Paper 9.96% 1.94%
Certificates of Deposit 7.67% 2.26%
Municipals Bonds 6.65% 2.20%
LAIF 3.11% 1.97%
Cash & Equivalents 2.96% 1.80%
Supranationals 2.91% 2.12%  

819,712,333 

191,290,256 
127,953,667 

56,484,650 

254,245,352 

3,001,260 

$0

$200,000,000

$400,000,000

$600,000,000

$800,000,000

$1,000,000,000

< 1 Year 1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years 3 - 4 Years 4 - 5 Years 5 yrs+30 dys

 

 

Page 34

Item 2c

Page 4



City of Sacramento
CASH LEDGER

American River Flood Control District
From 01-01-20 To 01-31-20

All Cash Accounts

Trade Settle Tran
Date Date Code Quantity Security Amount Cash Balance

Pool A Interest Receivable
01-01-20 Beginning Balance 105,880.94
01-31-20 01-31-20 in Pool A Cash 16,130.09 122,011.03

Jan 2020 estimated Pool A interest
16,130.09

01-31-20 Ending Balance 122,011.03

Pool A Cash
01-01-20 Beginning Balance 8,628,237.09
01-31-20 Ending Balance 8,628,237.09

Page 35

Item 2c

Page 5



2/3/2020 LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx 1/1

      Local Agency Investment Fund 
      P.O. Box 942809
      Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
      (916) 653-3001    

February 03, 2020

LAIF Home
PMIA Average Monthly
Yields

Account Number: 90-34-002

January 2020 Statement

Tran Type Definitions

Effective
Date

Transaction
Date

Tran
Type

Confirm
Number Authorized Caller Amount

1/15/2020 1/14/2020 QRD 1629249 SYSTEM 2,634.40

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 2,634.40 Beginning Balance: 458,576.83

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 461,211.23

AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 
 
DISTRICT ENGINEER/MANAGER 
165 COMMERCE CIRCLE,   SUITE D 
SACRAMENTO, CA  95815

Item 2c

Page 6

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif/index.asp
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp
https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/Transaction%20Types%20Regular.htm


Item 2c

Page 7



Item 2c

Page 8



Item 2c

Page 9



Item 2c

Page 10



Item 2c

Page 11



CERTIFICATION

The American River Flood Control District's investment portfolio[__X__] is [____is not]

in compliance with the District's Financial Management Investments Plan.

The District's investment portfolio is not in compliance in the following respects:

A cash flow analysis confirms that the District [__X__is] [____is not] expected to be able to

 meet its expenditure requirements for the next six months.

The District's cash is insufficient to meet obligations for the next six months

as a result of the following:

Attached hereto are the most recent statements of accounts of the following District accounts:

LAIF Account, State Treasurer's Office Dated January 2020

Investment Pool A  Account, City of Sacramento Dated January 2020

District Checking Account, River City Bank Dated January 2020

District Repurchase Account, River City Bank Dated January 2020

Certified by:___________________________________________ Date: ________________

Rachelanne Vander Werf, District Treasurer

Item 2c

Page 12



American River Flood Control District
Statement of Operations 
July 1, 2019 to February 29, 2020 (Eight Months Ending of Fiscal 2020)
For Internal Use Only

Year to Date
July 1, 2019 Percent of

to February 29, 2020 Budget Budget
Revenues

Benefit assessment 740,078$                              1,429,793$        51.76%

Consolidated capital assessment -                                           980,000             0.00%

Interest 135,323                                77,267               175.14%

O & M agreements -                                           231,801             0.00%

Miscellaneous -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Total Revenues
875,401                                2,718,861          32.20%

M & O Expenses

Salaries and wages 496,808                                790,476             62.85%

Payroll tax expense 36,366                                  63,238               57.51%

Pension expense 108,805                                156,542             69.51%

Compensation insurance 11,546                                  39,524               29.21%

Medical/dental/vision 145,903                                213,378             68.38%

Fuel/oil reimbursement 18,717                                  35,000               53.48%

Equipment rental 17,778                                  20,000               88.89%

Equipment repairs/parts 41,717                                  45,000               92.70%

Equipment purchases (< $5,000) 13,164                                  15,000               87.76%

Shop supplies 15,836                                  15,000               105.57%

Levee maint. (supp. & material) 7,806                                    20,000               39.03%

Levee maint. chemicals 20,083                                  15,000               133.89%

Levee maint. services 36,105                                  80,000               45.13%

Rodent abatement (supplies & materials) 2,590                                    10,000               25.90%

Employee uniforms 5,799                                    5,000                 115.98%

Staff training 2,304                                    7,500                 30.72%

Miscellaneous 1,125                                    2,000                 56.25%

Small tools & equipment 2,330                                    7,500                 31.07%

Emergency preparedness program 35,704                                  15,000               238.03%

Engineering services 35,444                                  20,000               177.22%

Environmental services/studies -                                           5,000                 0.00%

Encroachment remediation -                                           15,000               0.00%

Urban camp cleanup 16,541                                  50,000               33.08%

Total M & O Expenses 1,072,471                             1,645,158          65.19%

Administration Expenses

Board of trustees compensation 3,947                                    7,600                 51.93%

Trustee expenses 1,831                                    1,750                 104.63%

Accounting services 10,372                                  20,000               51.86%

Legal services (general) 22,771                                  50,000               45.54%

Utilities 23,501                                  40,000               58.75%

Telephone 9,911                                    25,000               39.64%

Retiree benefits 100,440                                135,000             74.40%

Office/shop/yard lease 4,800                                    6,000                 80.00%

Office equipment/furniture -                                           7,500                 0.00%

Office supplies -                                           2,000                 0.00%

Auto allowance 4,722                                    6,600                 71.55%

Parking reimbursement -                                           500                    0.00%

General office expense 8,108                                    15,000               54.05%

Technology and software 6,899                                    10,000               68.99%

Legislative services -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Dues and associations 22,560                                  25,000               90.24%

Property and liability insurance 25,921                                  30,000               86.40%

Conference/workshop/seminar -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Public relations/information 24,178                                  30,000               80.59%

Miscellaneous 2,360                                    5,000                 47.20%

Election expense -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Employee morale/wellness -                                           2,000                 0.00%

Investment fees 8,675                                    20,000               43.38%

Community services -                                           1,500                 0.00%

Bookkeeping services 6,375                                    14,000               45.54%

Property taxes 1,752                                    3,000                 58.40%

Building maintenance 9,646                                    10,000               96.46%

County Dtech fees for DLMS 52,586                                  50,000               105.17%

County assessment fees (non cash) 16,949                                  -                        Not budgeted

Interest expense 218                                       -                        Not budgeted

Total Administration Expenses 368,522                                517,450             71.22%

Special Projects Expenses

Engineering studies/survey studies 40,610                                  150,000             27.07%

Levee standards compliance 23,000                                  25,000               92.00%

Encroachment remediation -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Vegetation management -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Small capital projects -                                           50,000               0.00%

Total Special Project Expenses 63,610                                  225,000             28.27%

Capital Outlay

Bank protection -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Magpie Creek -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Property acquisition -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Miscellaneous -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Equipment purchases  (over $5,000) 51,958                                  100,000             51.96%

Total Capital Outlay 51,958                                  100,000             51.96%

Capital Outlay: District Headquarters Build-Out

Building improvements/maintenance 57,302                                  225,000             25.47%

La Riviera improvements/maintenance 68                                         2,000                 3.40%

57,370                                  227,000             25.27%

Note:  Amounts above are not audited 

The above information is current through the last day of the previous month's bank activity.

Data has been verified by the bookkeeper and physical copies of checks have not been reviewed or received and some checks may 
not have cleared the bank account.  

Item 2d

Page 1



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
Cash Flow Report

 July 2019 through June 2020

1
Cash Flow Report

Maintenance and Operations Expenses Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20 TOTAL
500 · Salary/Wages 58,116.53 59,270.60 61,453.64 61,066.28 65,950.92 94,194.78 32,029.14 64,058.28 60,273.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 556,413.17

501 · Payroll Taxes 4,470.68 4,558.96 4,726.01 4,286.42 4,282.16 5,884.39 3,024.09 5,588.26 4,685.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,506.51

502 · Pension 9,373.16 18,128.96 9,467.15 18,267.44 8,762.09 12,343.18 14,348.25 13,474.71 8,696.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 112,861.62

503 · Compensation Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

504 · Medical/Dental/Vision 15,684.32 15,856.32 14,028.06 14,806.69 17,042.54 19,830.44 19,032.98 18,371.00 (310.07) 0.00 0.00 0.00 134,342.28

508 · Fuel/Oil 2,188.69 5,121.50 1,669.65 2,200.13 2,975.27 3,914.87 756.90 3,517.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,344.55

509 · Equipment Rental 3,129.50 3,129.50 3,129.50 6,950.51 3,129.50 379.21 0.00 1,059.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,907.53

510 · Equipment Purchase(< $5000) 297.26 0.00 0.00 3,172.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,470.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,940.00

511 · Equipment Repair/Parts 5,655.89 8,224.85 9,097.22 3,665.05 2,066.12 4,416.39 10,760.46 3,763.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,649.75

512 · Shop Supplies 1,231.54 3,512.76 1,161.26 1,365.55 2,103.64 2,322.41 1,467.59 3,873.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,037.76

514 · Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 134.09 1,109.89 182.69 2,028.65 1,409.36 1,497.64 142.45 1,435.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,940.03

515 · Levee Maintenance Services 4,645.16 1,635.71 5,152.78 15,593.86 287.74 3,598.78 4,888.32 1,455.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,258.30

516 · Employee Uniforms 492.64 4,782.23 0.00 0.00 367.03 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,291.90

518 · Staff Training 1,500.00 805.00 0.00 0.00 115.90 779.61 0.00 380.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,580.51

519 · Miscellaneous O&M 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00

521 · Small Tools & Equip 0.00 1,185.23 0.00 0.00 3,030.92 847.91 2,109.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,173.27

523 · Levee Maint. (Chemicals) 0.00 1,360.38 0.00 0.00 142.72 9,008.16 4,773.83 4,712.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,998.01

525 · Emergency Preparedness Program 0.00 0.00 15,942.92 0.00 26,416.43 (7,154.24) 499.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,704.49

530 · Encroachment Remediation M&O 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

532 · Rodent Abatement 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,447.13 227.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,674.36

533 · Urban Camp Cleanup 0.00 0.00 0.00 937.40 312.12 8,334.84 3,030.71 3,926.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,541.21

605 · Engineering Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

615 · Survey Services 164.97 1,122.65 180.29 163.05 179.50 147.63 399.96 201.44 51.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,611.19

616 · Envionmental Services/Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total M&O Expense 107,084.43 129,804.54 126,191.17 136,950.21 139,926.19 160,996.00 97,263.27 129,288.78 73,396.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,100,901.44

Administrative Expenses Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20 TOTAL
505 · Telephone 1,131.79 1,382.67 1,338.16 1,517.39 1,577.88 1,239.42 1,210.42 1,973.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,371.71

506 · Utility Charges 2,905.15 3,315.25 3,336.87 3,291.29 3,170.62 3,313.19 3,214.78 3,675.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,222.64

507 · Office/Shop Lease 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,800.00

513 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

517 · Auto Allowance 550.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 825.00 275.00 550.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,950.00

520 · Retiree Benefits 10,968.74 10,968.74 10,968.74 10,968.74 10,968.74 11,542.63 11,542.63 11,542.63 310.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 89,781.66

522 · Office Equipment/Furniture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

526 · Mileage/Parking Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 223.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 223.88

527 · General Office Expense 1,050.23 1,079.19 1,115.46 1,054.92 2,655.54 1,236.94 665.28 1,406.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,263.64

529 · Pre-funding Retiree Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

531 · Technology & Software 341.55 259.99 259.99 1,002.04 1,399.53 275.56 3,313.05 388.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,240.18

600 · Board of Trustees Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 937.40 312.12 8,334.84 3,030.71 3,926.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,541.21

601 · Trustee Expenses 380.00 380.00 380.00 475.00 760.00 475.00 285.00 475.00 475.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,085.00

602 · Accounting Services 53.92 798.12 61.94 181.90 106.63 206.15 294.29 181.90 26.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,910.93

603 · Legal Fees (General) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,672.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,672.00

604 · Flood Litigation 3,810.00 8,944.00 1,180.41 2,352.00 4,452.00 3,528.00 7,267.50 3,991.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,525.41

606 · Legislative Services 0.00 (8,323.69) 2,755.50 3,294.10 7,182.75 11,750.40 0.00 6,423.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,082.16

607 · Dues and Assoc. Expenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

608 · Insurance Premiums 0.00 60.00 5,747.00 9,820.00 7,197.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,824.00

609 · Conference /Workshops/Seminar 14,314.08 0.00 0.00 21,574.00 0.00 0.00 11,546.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,434.27

610 · Public Relations Information 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

611 · Election Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,294.35 9,597.10 10,286.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,178.11

612 · District Annexations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

613 · Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

614 · Miscellaneous Admin 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

617 · Investment Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

618 · Property Tax 0.00 4,083.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,334.00 4,341.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,758.00

619 · Building Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,684.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,684.42

620 · Bookkeeping Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00

621 · County Assessment Fees 675.00 1,387.50 0.00 712.50 0.00 2,887.50 0.00 2,137.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,800.00

622 · County DTech Fees for DLMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

As of March 11, 2020 Page 1 of 2

Item 2d

Page 2



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
Cash Flow Report

 July 2019 through June 2020

623 · Employee Morale/Wellness 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Administrative 36,780.46 25,484.77 28,294.07 58,331.28 42,841.11 50,508.98 57,425.95 61,571.45 2,361.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 363,599.22

Special Projects Expenses Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20 TOTAL
702 · Engineering/Survey Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

703 · Encroachment Remediation SpePro 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

704 · Vegetation Management 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,450.00 14,630.00 25,980.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,060.00

705 · Small Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

707 · Levee Standards Compliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Special Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,450.00 14,630.00 25,980.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,060.00

Capital Outlay: Flood Control Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20 TOTAL
700 · Bank Protection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

701 · Magpie Creek 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

706 · Property Acquisition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

709 · Equipment Purchase (> $5000) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Capital Outlay: Flood Control 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income
120 · Benefit Assessment 0.00 38,024.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,726.23 722,016.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 788,768.02

122 · SAFCA CAD4 980,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 980,000.00

123 · Interest 3,819.31 1,892.89 1,552.62 3,972.63 717.78 444.05 2,794.26 960.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,153.67

124 · O&M Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 224,359.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 224,359.20

126 · Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Income 983,819.31 39,917.88 1,552.62 3,972.63 717.78 29,170.28 949,170.26 960.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,009,280.89

Fund  Balance

District Operations Fund Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20
Beginning Balance 1,204,681.07 2,044,635.49 1,929,264.06 1,776,331.44 1,575,572.58 1,378,893.06 1,170,578.36 1,965,059.40 1,775,159.30 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 983,819.31 39,917.88 1,552.62 3,972.63 717.78 29,170.28 949,170.26 960.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 143,864.89 155,289.31 154,485.24 204,731.49 197,397.30 237,484.98 154,689.22 190,860.23 75,758.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 2,044,635.49 1,929,264.06 1,776,331.44 1,575,572.58 1,378,893.06 1,170,578.36 1,965,059.40 1,775,159.30 1,699,401.30 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Retiree Health Benefit Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Flood Emergency Response Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Emergency Repair Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Balance 9,794,649.49 9,679,278.06 9,526,345.44 9,325,586.58 9,128,907.06 8,920,592.36 9,715,073.40 9,525,173.30 9,449,415.30 0.00 0.00 0.00

As of March 11, 2020 Page 2 of 2

Item 2d

Page 3



February 2020

Submitted: March 13, 2020

American River Flood Control District
Schedule of Accounts Payable

Acct. # Paid to Memo Amount Chk. #

ARFCD General Fund February Expenses 85,749.77$    

1 504 ACWA JPIA Medical/Dental/Vision 16,734.84$    28,277.47$  

2 520 ACWA JPIA Retiree Benefits 11,542.63$    

3 505 AT&T Telephone 685.25$         

4 505 AT&T Analog Telephone 127.54$         

5 511 Bar-Hein Company Equipment Repair/Parts 1,226.76$      

6 522 Big Sky Office Furniture Office Equipment/Furniture 1,984.69$      

7 527 Blue Ribbon Maintenance General Office Expense 350.00$         

8 603 Boutin Jones Inc. Legal Fees (General) 412.00$         

9 518 CA Central Valley Flood Control Assoc Staff Training 220.00$         

10 512 Cintas Shop Supplies 104.55$         

11 527 Clark Pest Control General Office Expense 92.00$           

12 603 Downey Brand Legal Fees (General) 2,404.00$      

13 614 Employee Relations, Inc. Miscellaneous Admin 110.85$         

14 511 Fluid Tech Hydraulic, Inc Equipment Repair/Parts 391.87$         

15 511 GCR Sacramento Tire Centers Equipment Repair/Parts 1,116.67$      

16 511 Grainger Equipment Repair/Parts 2,197.78$      3,566.55$    

17 512 Grainger Shop Supplies 1,368.77$      

18 512 Home Depot Shop Supplies 1,559.26$      

19 508 Hunt & Sons Fuel/Oil 967.62$         

20 605 Kleinfelder Engineering Services 778.00$         

21 511 Lehr Auto Electric & Emergency Equipment Equipment Repair/Parts 380.00$         

22 902 Lionakis Architect/Building Design 4,244.00$      

23 533 Mahaney Co., John F. Urban Camp Cleanup 293.69$         

24 531 Muller & Associates, Inc. Technology & Software 717.50$         

25 511 Municipal Maintenance Equipment, Inc Equipment Repair/Parts 941.74$         

26 511 Napa Auto Parts Equipment Repair/Parts 123.62$         

27 527 Pacific Records Management General Office Expense 55.00$           

28 511 PBM Supply & MFG Equipment Repair/Parts 659.88$         

29 511 Porters Old 2 New Automotive Equipment Repair/Parts 857.13$         

30 620 Robert Merritt, CPA Bookkeeping Services 975.00$         

31 614 Sacramento City Commercial Tax Miscellaneous Admin 34.00$           

32 533 Sacramento County MSA Urban Camp Cleanup 898.85$         

33 533 Sacramento County Sheriff, Work Release Urban Camp Cleanup 5,874.00$      

34 511 Sacramento fo Tractors, Inc. Equipment Repair/Parts 258.02$         

35 506 Sacramento Utilities Utility Charges 1,184.69$      

36 515 Sierra Waste Recycling & Transfer Station Levee Maintenance Services 153.70$         

37 512 Signs Now Shop Supplies 5,379.93$      

38 506 SMUD Utility Charges 1,433.97$      

39 506 Sonitrol Utility Charges 823.39$         

40 531 Streamline Technology & Software 200.00$         

41 523 Target Specialty Products Levee Mainte. (Chemicals) 756.86$         

42 527 TIAA Bank General Office Expense 203.66$         

43 518 US Bank Staff Training (ACWA JPIA, PAPA) 195.00$         3,422.43$    

44 531 US Bank Technology & Software (Dell, MSFT, DRICrashPlan) 2,202.22$      

45 527 US Bank General Office Expense (Pitney Bowes) 142.70$         

46 514 US Bank Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) (Warehouse Paint) 289.94$         

47 533 US Bank Urban Camp Cleanup (United Site Services) 485.68$         

48 601 US Bank Trustee Expense (Dads Sandwiches) 106.89$         

49 511 Valley Truck & Tractor Co. Equipment Repair/Parts 869.94$         

50 505 Verizon Wireless Telephone 429.76$         

51 514 Warehouse Paint Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 149.54$         

52 506 Waste Management of Sacramento Utility Charges 534.71$         

53 511 West Coast Frame & Collision Equipment Repair/Parts 304.46$         

54 514 Wilson Bohannan Padlock Co. Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 430.39$         

Accounts Payable Subtotal 76,964.94$    

Accounts Payable and                General Fund 
Aggregate Total: 162,714.71$  

Item 3

Page 1



 2020 ARFCD

General Fund Expenses
February

Invoices Paid
DATE AMOUNT CHECK #

Costco (General Office Expense, Trustee Expense) 2/13/20 $44.32 7408

Quickbooks (Employees) 2/14/20 $32.50 EFT

Quickbooks (Trustees) 2/20/20 $16.25 EFT

HSA (Employee) 2/21/20 $150.00 EFT

Quickbooks (Employees) 2/28/20 $111.50 EFT

HSA (Employee) 3/2/20 $150.00 EFT

HSA (Miscellaneous Admin) 3/10/20 $2.95 EFT

ECOS (Community Service) 3/3/20 $1,000.00 7461

City of Sacramento (Building Improvements/Maint) 3/10/20 $5,382.48 7462

Total $6,890.00

Trustee Compensation
DATE GROSS NET CHK#

2/14/2020 Board Meeting
Holloway, Brian F 2/21/20 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Johns, Steven T 2/21/20 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

L'Ecluse, Tamika AS 2/21/20 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Shah, Cyril A 2/21/20 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Vander Werf, Rachelanne 2/21/20 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Total $475.00 $433.90

Trustee Taxes

DATE AMOUNT CHK#
2/14/2020 Board Meeting
Federal Tax Payment 2/20/20 $72.70 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 2/20/20 $4.75 EFT

CA UI & ETT 2/20/20 $8.07 EFT

Total $85.52

Payroll Summary
DATE GROSS NET CHK#

PP ending 2/15/2020
Malane Chapman 2/16/20 2970.40 1907.01 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 2/16/20 2160.00 1635.72 Direct Dep

David Diaz 2/16/20 2240.00 1286.52 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 2/16/20 2396.80 1505.42 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 2/16/20 4132.93 2129.12 Direct Dep

Lucas Kelley 2/16/20 1802.40 1230.80 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 2/16/20 7077.17 5190.57 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 2/16/20 2240.00 1510.11 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 2/16/20 2396.80 1763.90 Direct Dep

Scott Webb 2/16/20 2720.00 2131.20 Direct Dep

PP ending 2/29/2020
Malane Chapman 3/1/20 2970.40 1907.00 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 3/1/20 2160.00 1635.72 Direct Dep

David Diaz 3/1/20 2240.00 1286.52 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 3/1/20 2396.80 1505.43 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 3/1/20 4132.93 2129.11 Direct Dep

Lucas Kelley 3/1/20 1802.40 1230.79 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 3/1/20 7077.17 5190.56 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 3/1/20 2240.00 1510.11 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 3/1/20 2396.80 1763.91 Direct Dep

Scott Webb 3/1/20 2720.00 2131.22 Direct Dep

Total $60,273.00 $40,580.74

Employee & Relief GM Taxes
DATE AMOUNT CHK#

PP ending 2/15/2020
Federal Tax Payment 2/15/20 $7,500.20 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 2/15/20 $1,400.67 EFT

CA UI & ETT 2/15/20 $198.32 EFT

PP ending 2/29/2020
Federal Tax Payment 2/29/20 $7,500.24 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 2/29/20 $1,400.65 EFT

CA UI & ETT 2/29/20 $17.88 EFT

Total $18,017.96

DATE AMOUNT CHK#
Employee Pension
PP endin 2/15/2020
PERS Retirement Contribution (Unfunded Liability) 3/2/20 $5,532.54 EFT

PERS Retirement Contribution 2/21/20 $4,370.03 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 2/21/20 $2,654.52 EFT

457 District Contribution 2/21/20 $80.00 EFT

PP ending 2/29/2020
PERS Retirement Contribution 3/2/20 $4,370.04 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 3/2/20 $2,654.52 EFT

457 District Contribution 3/2/20 $80.00 EFT

Total $19,741.65

Total of Invoices Paid and Payroll $85,749.77

Item 3

Page 2



AB 2093 (Gloria) – 2-Year Email Retention Mandate on Public Agencies 
 
CSDA is encouraging districts take action by submitting letters of opposition to AB 2093 (Gloria). The bill 
has not yet been scheduled for a hearing in the Assembly Judiciary Committee but will likely be heard by 
the end of March. 
 
Assembly Bill 2093 (Gloria) will require all public agencies, including special districts, to retain all emails 
related to the public’s business for two years. The practical effect of this is that every public agency will 
need to keep all emails, sent and received, including out-of-office and spam emails for two years. The 
bill states that this is to be done in furtherance of the California Public Records Act (CPRA) to ensure that 
the State will not need to reimburse public agencies for any additional costs associated with this new 
mandate. AB 2093 is identical to a bill from last year, AB 1184 (Gloria, 2019), which was opposed by 
CSDA and vetoed by Governor Newsom.  The Governor’s veto Message stated:  

 
“I am returning Assembly Bill 1184 without my signature. This bill would require state 
and local public agencies to retain every public record transmitted by e-mail for at least 
two years. This bill does not strike the appropriate balance between the benefits of 
greater transparency through the public's access to public records, and the burdens of a 
dramatic increase in records-retention requirements, including associated personnel 
and data-management costs to taxpayer. Therefore, I am unable to sign this bill.” 

 
The impact of AB 2093 will require many agencies to purchase additional servers to store the massive 
amounts of data contained in the emails. Additionally, many agencies will likely need to hire additional 
staff to respond to CPRA requests in order to review and filter through all the additional emails agencies 
are maintaining. AB 2093 will also likely result in lengthened response times to CPRA requests. 
 
While we all support transparency, this bill does not create greater transparency, it is simply a data 
retention bill. AB 2093 makes no changes to what agencies are required to disclose or what is exempt 
from disclosure under the CPRA. Draft documents and internal memos remain exempt from disclosure 
should an agency wish to exercise that exemption.  
 
This bill will have negative impacts on all public agencies that aren’t currently retaining all of their emails 
for two years. 
 
  

Item 4

Page 1

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2093


 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BY AND BETWEEN  

AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT  

AND  

THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO 

 

 

1.   PARTIES.  This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into by the 

American River Flood Control District (“District”) and the County of Sacramento, a political 

subdivision of the State of California (“County”). 

 

 

2.   PURPOSE OF THIS MOU.  The purpose of this MOU is to define the expectations, 

rights, and responsibilities of the parties with regard to providing certain services for all 

elections.  This MOU supersedes any other agreement between the parties related to the matters 

covered by this MOU.   

 

3.   ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES.  The responsibilities of the Sacramento County 

Registrar of Voters and the Clerk of the Board of the American River Flood Control District are 

defined in Attachment A (Scope of Services), which is a part of this MOU.   

 

4.   REIMBURSEMENT FOR SERVICES PROVIDED.  The District agrees to reimburse 

the County for elections services within 30 days from receipt of an invoice from the County 

Elections Office.  If there is a dispute about services provided or costs claimed, the Registrar of 

Voters and the Clerk of the Board or General Manager shall meet in good faith to resolve the 

dispute before any other remedies are sought. 

 

5.   MUTUAL INDEMNIFICATION.   

 

5.1  District agrees to indemnify and hold harmless County, its officers, employees, 

agents, and volunteers from any and all liabilities for injury to persons and damage to property 

arising out of any act or omission of District, its officers, employees, agents or volunteers in 

connection with District’s performance of its obligations under this MOU. 

 

5.2  County agrees to indemnify and hold harmless District, its officers, employees, 

agents, and volunteers from any and all liabilities for injury to persons and damage to property 

arising out of any act or omission of County, its officers, employees, agents or volunteers in 

connection with County’s performance of its obligations under this MOU. 

 

5.3 This Section 5 survives the termination or expiration of this MOU. 

 

6. TERM OF AGREEMENT.  This MOU is effective upon the signatures of the parties, 

and may be modified at any time by the written consent of the parties.  It may be terminated at 

any time upon mutual consent of the parties, or unilaterally upon written notice from the 

terminating party to the other party at least 60 days prior to the date of termination. The District 

shall reimburse the County for cost of services provided through the date of the termination 

notice.  

5a

Page 1



 

 

 

AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD   COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO,  

CONTROL DISTRICT,    a political subdivision of the State of 

       California 

 

 

By:  _____________________   By:  _____________________ 

 Clerk of the Board                Registrar of Voters 

 

 

Date: ____________________   Date: ____________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved as to Form:     Approved as to Form: 

 

 

 

By:  _____________________   By:  _____________________ 

    District Counsel      County Counsel  

 

 

  

 

 
 

  

5a

Page 2



 

ATTACHMENT A - SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

ALL ELECTIONS 

 

Registrar of Voters shall provide the following services for all American River Flood 

Control District elections: 

 

1. Prepare election process forms and provide to the Clerk of the Board at least 120 days 

prior to the election. 

2. Verify signatures on petitions, including but not limited to, all candidate official filing 

forms, nomination paper petitions, and supplemental nomination paper petitions; 

initiative, referendum, and recall petitions; Notices of Intent to Circulate Petitions; and 

Notices of Intent to Recall. 

3. Assign measure letters. 

4. Prepare, translate, and format the sample ballot for materials including, as applicable: 

candidates’ statement, ballot arguments and rebuttals, measure ballot title and summary, 

measure impartial analysis, facsimile ballot, voting instructions, polling place 

information, and map and/or address of ballot drop-off locations in the AMERICAN 

RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT. 

5. Supply sample ballot materials to registered voters in the affected District zones. 

6. Provide to the Clerk of the Board an electronic listing of all electors eligible to vote in 

the election, including polling place, if applicable. 

7. Provide ballot tabulation equipment and qualified and trained personnel for its operation 

throughout the election as provided by law. 

8. Provide security during ballot counting and tabulation process. 

9. Provide sufficient personnel to deliver, process, count, and tabulate election ballots. 

10. Provide sufficient personnel to process, count, and tabulate signature withdrawal 

requests. 

11. Distribute and process vote-by-mail ballots. 

12. Distribute and process provisional ballots and challenged ballots. 

13. Perform canvass and issue Official Statement of Vote to the Clerk of the Board as 

required by federal and state election laws.  

14. Prepare invoices for services rendered within 45 days of the election and provide revised 

invoices, as necessary, following cost reconciliation 

15. Other services as requested by the Clerk of the Board. 

 

The Clerk of the Board shall provide the following services to the Registrar of Voters for 

all American River Flood Control District elections: 

 

1. Provide a copy of the resolution calling the election and requesting services as required 

by federal and state election law. 

2. Provide Board action regarding costs for printing of candidate statements. 

3. As applicable, promptly furnish copies of the full text of measures, including a written 

description of any related maps or images, impartial analysis, ballot title and summary, 

arguments, and rebuttals. 

4. Remit payment for services rendered within 30 days of receiving invoice. 

 

 

 

5a

Page 3



 

ELECTION POLLING LOCATIONS 

 

The Registrar of Voters shall provide the additional following services for American River 

Flood Control District polling location elections: 

 

1. Establish polling locations that are compliant with State of California law regarding 

accessibility. 

2. Provide furniture and equipment, as needed, for polling locations and poll workers. 

3. Hire, train, and compensate poll workers and alternate poll workers. 

4. Hire, train, and compensate Coordinators and technical teams for technical and logistical 

support to poll workers and elections personnel. 

5. Provide the Clerk of the Board with a direct link to County website that indicates polling 

locations. 

 

ALL-MAIL-BALLOT ELECTIONS 

 

The Registrar of Voters shall provide the additional following services for American River 

Flood Control District all-mail-ballot elections: 

 

1. Provide materials, equipment, staffing, and activities required for all-mail-ballot 

elections as required by law. 

2. Hire and train workers for ballot drop-off locations. 

3. Provide for the establishment of ballot drop-off locations, with days and hours of 

operation for a period of at least 15 days prior to Election Day and on Election Day from 

7 a.m. to 8 p.m. or as required by election law.  

4. Provide materials, furniture, and equipment, as needed, for ballot drop-off locations. 

5. Timely deliver all official ballots as required by law. 

6.   Provide daily tallies of returned ballots by zone as requested to the Clerk of the Board.  

 

The Clerk of the Board shall provide to the Registrar of Voters for American River Flood 

District all-mail-ballot elections: 

 

1. Assist with the identification of potential facilities for ballot drop-off locations. 

 

5a

Page 4



    
Resolution 2020-01 

American River Flood Control District 
 

CALLING GENERAL DISTRICT ELECTION 
 
WHEREAS, an election will be held within the American River Flood Control District on November 3, 
2020, for the purpose of electing two (2) Trustees to the Board of Trustees; and  
 
WHEREAS, a statewide general election will be held within the County of Sacramento on the same 
day; and 
 
WHEREAS, Elections Code Section 10403 requires jurisdictions to file with the Board of Supervisors, 
and a copy with the Registrar of Voters, a resolution requesting consolidation with a statewide election: 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the American River Flood Control District requests the 
Board of Supervisors of Sacramento County to consolidate the regularly scheduled General District 
Election with the statewide election to be held on November 3, 2020; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that each trustee shall be a registered voter of the district and shall have 
resided therein at least one year next preceding his appointment or election; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any person desiring to be a candidate at any election for trustees 
shall also file a statement under oath that he is a registered voter within the district and that he will not 
withdraw his name before the election; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the candidate is to pay for the publication of the candidate's 
statement, pursuant to Election Code Section 13307, such publication cost to be pre-paid by the 
candidate to the District; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the number of words that a candidate may use in his or her 
candidate's statement shall be limited to 200 words; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the American River Flood Control District agrees to reimburse the 
Registrar of Voters for actual costs accrued, such costs to be calculated by the method set forth in the 
County's current Election Cost Allocation Procedures. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in the case of a tie between multiple candidates, the Registrar of 
Voters will select the winner by lot.  
 
PASSED AND UNANIMOUSLY ADOPTED this 13th day of March, 2020. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
President     Secretary 

Item 5b

Page 1



Item 6

Page 1



 

c) Unrestricted access to persons within the District from whom you determined it necessary to obtain audit 
evidence. 

d) Minutes of the meetings of the District or summaries of actions of recent meetings for which minutes have 
not yet been prepared. 

11) All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial 
statements. 

12) We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be 
materially misstated as a result of fraud. 

13) We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the District and involves— 

o Management, 

o Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or 

o Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

14) We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the District’s financial 
statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others. 

15) We have no knowledge of instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or abuse, whose effects should be considered when preparing 
financial statements. 

16) We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose effects 
should be considered when preparing the financial statements. 

17) We have disclosed to you the identity of the District’s related parties and all the related party relationships and 
transactions of which we are aware. 

Government—specific 
18) There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with, or 

deficiencies in, financial reporting practices. 

19) We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to the audit 
objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented. 

20) The District has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of assets, 
deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and fund balance or net position. 

21) We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant 
agreements applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt contracts, and legal and contractual 
provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds. 

22) We have identified and disclosed to you all instances that have occurred or are likely to have occurred, of 
fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws and regulations that we believe have a material effect on the 
financial statements or other financial data significant to the audit objectives, and any other instances that 
warrant the attention of those charged with governance. 

23) We have identified and disclosed to you all instances, which have occurred or are likely to have occurred, of 
noncompliance with provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit objectives. 

24) We have identified and disclosed to you all instances that have occurred or are likely to have occurred, of 
abuse that could be quantitatively or qualitatively material to the financial statements or other financial data 
significant to the audit objectives. 

25) There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations (including those 
pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of contracts and grant agreements, tax 
or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the 
financial statements, or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on noncompliance. 

26) As part of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and related notes. We 
acknowledge our responsibility as it relates to those nonaudit services, including that we assume all 
management responsibilities; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably within senior 

Item 6

Page 2



 

 

 

management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of 
the services performed; and accept responsibility for the results of the services. We have reviewed, approved, 
and accepted responsibility for those financial statements and related notes. 

27) The District has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such assets 
nor has any asset been pledged as collateral. 

28) The District has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect on the 
financial statements in the event of noncompliance. 

29) The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities in accordance with GABS 34, as amended , 
and GASBS 84. 

30) Components of net position (net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted) and classifications 
of fund balance (nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned) are properly classified and, 
if applicable, approved. 

31) Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded. 

32) Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the statement of 
activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis. 

33) Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues and general 
revenues. 

34) Deposits and investment securities and derivative instruments are properly classified as to risk and are 
properly disclosed. 

35) Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and, if 
applicable, depreciated. 

36) We have appropriately disclosed the District’s policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or unrestricted 
resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position is 
available and have determined that net position is properly recognized under the policy. 

37) We are following our established accounting policy regarding which resources (that is, restricted, committed, 
assigned, or unassigned) are considered to be spent first for expenditures for which more than one resource 
classification is available. That policy determines the fund balance classifications for financial reporting 
purposes. 

38) We believe that the actuarial assumptions and methods used to measure pension and OPEB liabilities and 
costs for financial accounting purposes are appropriate in the circumstances. 

39) We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSI). The RSI is measured 
and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and presentation have not 
changed from those used in the prior period. We have disclosed to you any significant assumptions and 
interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the RSI. 

40) With respect to the Schedule of Expenditures- Budget and Actual. 

a) We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the Schedule of Expenditures- Budget and Actual in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and we 
believe the Schedule of Expenditures- Budget and Actual, including its form and content, is fairly 
presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
The methods of measurement and presentation of the Schedule of Expenditures- Budget and Actual have 
not changed from those used in the prior period, and we have disclosed to you any significant 
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the supplementary 
information. 

 

 

Signature:     
 
 
Title:    

  

 

Item 6

Page 3



Item 6

Page 4



Item 6

Page 5



Item 6

Page 6



Item 6

Page 7



Item 6

Page 8



Item 6

Page 9



Item 6

Page 10



Item 6

Page 11



Item 6

Page 12



Item 6

Page 13



Item 6

Page 14



Item 6

Page 15



Item 6

Page 16



Item 6

Page 17



Item 6

Page 18



Item 6

Page 19



Item 6

Page 20



Item 6

Page 21



Item 6

Page 22



Item 6

Page 23



Item 6

Page 24



Item 6

Page 25



Item 6

Page 26



Item 6

Page 27



Item 6

Page 28



Item 6

Page 29



Item 6

Page 30



Item 6

Page 31



Item 6

Page 32



Item 6

Page 33



Item 6

Page 34



Item 6

Page 35



Item 6

Page 36



Item 6

Page 37



Item 6

Page 38



Item 6

Page 39



Item 6

Page 40



Item 6

Page 41



Item 6

Page 42



Item 6

Page 43



Item 6

Page 44



Item 6

Page 45



Item 6

Page 46



Item 6

Page 47



Item 6

Page 48



Item 6

Page 49



Item 6

Page 50



Item 6

Page 51



Item 6

Page 52



 

 

American River Flood Control District 
Total Compensation Study (Grace Consulting) 

Staff Report 
 
Discussion: 
The District hired Grace Consulting in 2014 to perform a Total Compensation 
study that looked at the market average pay and benefits for all of our pay 
classifications. This helped the District establish pay ranges that reflected the 
current market and allowed for competitive pay. The Study also looked at the 
benefit package provided by the District and other comparable local agencies. 
 
In 2017, the District had Grace Consulting perform a similar study but only looked 
at updating the market average pay and adjusting the width of our pay ranges. 
 
The District Personnel Committee met in February 2020 and directed staff to 
obtain a bid from Grace Consulting to update the Total Compensation Study for 
2020. Attached to this staff report is the bid from Grace Consulting. 
 
The bid includes a cost of $9,265 to complete the study. The study would be 
scheduled for completion at the end of May for consideration in this year’s Salary 
and Benefit’s Adjustment recommendations. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
The General Manager recommends that the Board approve the bid for the total 
Compensation Study from Grace Consulting. 

Item 7

Page 1



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

PROPOSAL TO CONDUCT 
 

A 
 

TOTAL COMPENSATION STUDY 
 
 

PRESENTED BY 
 

 
 
 

GRACE CONSULTING 
 

5108 COWELL BLVD. 
DAVIS, CA  95618 
(530) 756-5269 

 
graceconsulting@earthlink.net 

 
 

FEBRUARY 2020 
 

Item 7

Page 2

mailto:graceconsulting@earthlink.net


 
Grace Consulting 

5108 Cowell Boulevard 
Davis, CA 95618 

 
graceconsulting@earthlink.net                                           (530) 756-5269 

 
 
 
February 23, 2020 
 
 
 
Mr. Tim Kerr, General Manager 
American River Flood Control District 
185 Commerce Circle 
Sacramento, CA. 95815 
 
 
 
RE: Proposal to conduct a total compensation study 
 
 
Dear Mr. Kerr: 
 
Grace Consulting is pleased to submit this proposal to conduct a total compensation survey of 
approximately twelve (12) comparable districts and public agencies within the relevant labor market for 
seven (7) distinct District job classifications and to develop and present salary, incentive, benefit and 
structure recommendations based on the District’s compensation philosophy and considering internal 
equity and market comparability factors that support District goals and objectives. 
 
Grace Consulting offers a range of Human Resources, Organizational Development and Change 
Management consulting services. The company is a WBE certified sole proprietorship headquartered in 
Davis, California. Grace Consulting was founded in 2003 to provide state of the art consulting services to 
private and public sector organizations, non-profits, public utilities and special districts within California  
 
Kathleen Grace will serve as principal consultant on this project.  She is uniquely qualified to provide the 
full range of services requested by the District.  She has over 25 years of experience in conducting 
classification, compensation and benefit studies for a broad range of public and private sector 
organizations, public utilities and special districts within the state of California. 
 
If you need additional information, please contact me by phone at (530) 756-5269 or by email at 
graceconsulting@earhtlink.net.  Additional information about Grace Consulting and team associates can 
be found at www.consultingbygrace.com.  I look forward to providing you with the services that you have 
requested. 
 
 
Sincerely Yours, 
  
Kathleen A. Grace 
        
Kathleen A. Grace, Owner/Principal Consultant 

Item 7

Page 3

mailto:graceconsulting@earthlink.net
mailto:graceconsulting@earhtlink.net
http://www.consultingbygrace.com/


 
A.  INTRODUCTION: 
 
Grace Consulting is pleased to submit this proposal to conduct a total compensation survey of 
ten (10) to twelve (12) comparable districts and public agencies within the relevant labor market 
for the American River Flood Control District (District).  Grace Consulting staff will also develop 
and present market findings and salary, incentives, benefits and salary structure 
recommendations based on internal equity and market comparability factors. The study will 
encompass approximately seven (7) distinct District job classifications.  This proposal has been 
prepared in response to a request received from Mr. Tim Kerr, District General Manager. 
  
 
B.  QUALIFICATIONS AND REFERENCES:  
 
Ms. Kathleen Grace, Owner of Grace Consulting, will serve as Principal Consultant for this 
study.  She has over 25 years of in-depth classification and compensation experience.  The 
following table provides a sample of recent comparable projects that she has conducted and 
related references. 
 

 
CLIENT 

 
PROJECT 

 
Client:   Oakdale Irrigation District 

1205 East F Street 
Oakdale, CA. 95361 
 

Contact: Steve Knell, General Manager         
(209) 840-5519 

 
Total Compensation study for all District positions. 
 
 
2019 

 
Client:   Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District 

344 East Laurel Street  
Willows, CA 95988 
 

Contact: Dennis Michum, Finance Director         
 (530) 934-8881 
 

 
Total Compensation study for all District positions. 
Development and presentation of salary range structure for 
management, supervisory, confidential and exempt 
professional classifications. 
 
2018 - 2019 

 
Client:   City of Sebastopol 

344 East Laurel Street  
Willows, CA 95988 
 

Contact: Anna Kwong, Finance Director         
(707) 824-4879 
 

 
Base Salary study for al City job classifications that included 
identification of relevant market organization and included 
findings and recommended salary adjustments. 
(2019) 

 
Client:    Reclamation District 1000 

1633 Garden Highway 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
 

Contact:  Joleen Gutierrez, Admin. Services Mgr. 
 (916) 922-1449 

Total Compensation study for all District positions.  Other  
projects: classification study with new job descriptions and 
structure; benefits study and development of 2-tier retirement 
plan (prior to PEPRA);development of a personnel policy 
guiding recruitment for the District; research and identification 
of regional training resources; and development of 
administrative desk procedures. 
(2008,2011,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018) 
 

Item 7

Page 4



 

 2 

 
CLIENT 

 
PROJECT 

 
Client:  American River Flood Control District 

165 Commerce Circle, Suite D 
Sacramento, CA. 95815 

 
Contact: Tim Kerr, General Manager 

(916) 929-4006 
 

 
Total Compensation study for all District positions.  Base 
salary survey.  (2014 and 2018) 

 
 
C.  PROJECT OBJECTIVES: 
 
The overall objectives of the project are: 
 

• To gather salary and benefit information from ten (10) to twelve (12) comparable special 
districts and public sector agencies within the relevant labor market; and  

• To develop, document and provide salary, incentives, benefits and salary structure 
recommendations that are based on the District’s compensation philosophy and that 
consider internal equity and market competitive factors 

 

D.  METHODOLOGY: 
 
To achieve the objectives of this project, the consultant will perform the following activities: 
 

• Meet and/or confer regularly with the District’s designated project representative(s): to 
establish project parameters, goals and objectives; to gather information for analysis and 
evaluation; to discuss issues identified for resolution and preliminary findings and 
recommendations for appropriateness and best fit; and to keep the District informed of the 
ongoing status of the project. 
 

• Review all pertinent documentation to develop an understanding of the nature and scope of 
the work performed by positions within each classification. This will include: current job 
classification descriptions, organization charts, salary schedules, benefit plans and other 
pertinent documentation. 

 

• Develop a total compensation survey instrument: to gather requisite salary, incentives and 
benefits data from appropriate survey organizations and submit the survey to the District for 
review and approval prior to distribution and data collection. 

 

• Conduct a salary, incentives and benefits survey of ten (10) to twelve (12) comparable 
special districts and public sector agencies using a variety of methods including online 
research, email, phone, site visit and/or surface mail to gather the information needed to 
conduct market comparability analyses and to develop salary and benefit recommendations. 

 

• Analyze all market data collected and develop findings and recommendations based on the 
District’s compensation philosophy and consideration of internal equity and market 
comparability factors; analyze and compare benefit programs to determine market 

Item 7

Page 5



 

 3 

comparability of the District’s programs and develop appropriate recommendations for 
potential change. 

 

• Develop and present a draft report of market findings and preliminary salary, incentives and 
benefit recommendations to the District for review and discussion and for input to the final 
project report. 

 
• Develop and present a final report to the District that includes all findings, 

recommendations and project deliverables. 
 
 
F.  DISTRICT REVIEW: 
 
Any work products developed during the above activities will be submitted to the District for 
review, comment, and/or approval.  This is a very important step that helps to ensure accurate, 
reliable, and valid results.   
 

G.  DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 
Successful completion of this project within the time specified depends largely upon the 
cooperation between the District and Grace Consulting staff.  For this reason, we request that a 
project representative from the District be designated to coordinate project activities with 
consulting staff 
 
The District’s project coordinator will be responsible for the following activities: 
  

1. Coordination of all meeting schedules, facilities and equipment needs 
2. Identification and provision of current classification and structure information (i.e. job 

classification descriptions, salary and benefit plans, organization charts, existing 
labor agreements and other pertinent documentation) 

 

H.  REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
Grace Consulting will provide all reports and recommendations, verbal or written, to the District 
for confidential use and/or implementation.  Written reports or other project deliverables will first 
be submitted in draft form for review and discussion.  Informal communication will be ongoing 
throughout the project, and Grace Consulting staff will be available to answer questions, make 
recommendations on process and outcomes, and to provide assistance on project related 
matters. 
 
 

I.  ESTIMATED TIMELINES 
 
We expect the project to take approximately ten (10) weeks of active and elapsed time to 
complete.  The timeline below represents target timelines for the major phases of the project.  In 
general, project activities will follow this timeline. 
 

Item 7

Page 6



 

 4 

• Weeks One-Two:  Initial project meeting to establish project parameters, gather 
documentation and identify potential survey organizations; documentation review, 
development of survey instrument and database, and initial contact of survey 
organizations to identify specific contact person. 
 

• Weeks Three - Seven: Conduct survey online and by phone, site visit, email and/or 
surface mail of ten (10) to twelve (12) comparable organizations; review, validate, 
enter and begin analysis of all data collected. 

 
• Weeks Eight - Nine: Analyze all market data for comparability and develop findings 

and preliminary recommendations; draft and submit a preliminary report of all findings 
and preliminary recommendations to the District for review and discussion. 

 

• Weeks Ten:  Edit and present a final project report of market findings and appropriate 
salary, incentives, benefit and structure recommendations to the District. 

 
TIME & ACTIVITY SUMARY 

 

 
PROJECT COMPONENT 

 

 
STAFF 

 
HOURS 

 
Project meetings and status updates, project 
planning and coordination 

 
Kathleen Grace 

 

 
5 
 

 
Review all pertinent District documentation 

 
Kathleen Grace 

 
2 

 
Develop survey instrument for District review; 
and develop database to enable analysis of 
market data 

 
Kathleen Grace 

Personnel Technician 
Admin Support 

 
4 
8 
4 

 
Conduct survey of up to 12 comparable 
organizations online and via email/phone, 
surface mail and site visits. 

 
Kathleen Grace 

Personnel Technician 

 
10 
30 

 

 
Analyze all market data; conduct comparability 
analysis and develop salary, incentives,  
benefits and salary structure recommendations 
for consideration by the District 

 
Kathleen Grace 

 

 
18 

 
Draft and present preliminary report of findings 
and recommendations to the District for review 
and discussion 

 
Kathleen Grace 
Admin Support 

 
10 

6 
 

 
Develop a final report containing all findings 
and recommendations and present to the 
District’s Board of Directors (if requested) 

 
Kathleen Grace 
Admin Support 

 
6 
4 

 
TOTAL HOURS 

 
Kathleen Grace 

Personnel Tech. 
Admin. Support 

 
55 
30 
14 

 

Item 7

Page 7



 

 5 

J.  TOTAL COST ESTIMATE: 

a. Introduction 
 
The cost structure of this project is made up of two major components: 
 

1) Estimated hours of consultant involvement – this includes direct project time for each 
Grace Consulting team member or support person involved in the project. 

 
2) Estimated expenses  

- Project Expenses: telephone, copying costs, and report material costs, etc. 

b. Estimated Total Project Costs 
 
Estimated total cost for this project should not exceed $9,265.00.  This amount includes: 
 

• One Principal Consultant for a total  55 hours @ $115.00 per hour 

• One Personnel Technician for a total  30 hours @ $65.00 per hour 

• Administrative Support for a total  14 hours @ $30.00 per hour 

• Project expenses (copying, project-related phone calls, report materials, etc.) 

 
SUMMARY COST ESTIMATE 

 
 

Cost Item 
 

Total Hrs 
 

Rates 
Estimated 

Maximum Cost 
 
Principal Consultant 

◊ Kathleen Grace 
Personnel Technician 
Administrative Support 

 

 
 

55 
30 
14 

 

 
 

$115.00/hour 
$65.00/hour 
$30.00/hour 

 
 

$6,325.00 
$2,470.00 

$420.00 
  

Miscellaneous Expenses (copies, phone, 
survey & report materials.) 

  
Not to exceed 

 
$ 50.00 

 
 

Total Costs 
   

$9,265.00 
 
 
K.  ALTERNATIVES/ADDITIONS TO TOTAL COST ESTIMATE: 
 
The total cost estimate has been prepared as accurately as possible given the information 
provided to Grace Consulting.  If changes or additional service is required, Grace Consulting 
agrees to discuss revisions to the project activities and to the cost estimate. 
 
For any additional work requested by the District that is not covered by the scope of this 
proposal, we will charge an additional hourly rate that is based upon the level of staff required.  
Additional expenses incurred that are not covered by the scope of this proposal will also be 
charged.  No additional work will be undertaken without the written approval of appropriate 
District management  

Item 7

Page 8



CONSULTANT RESUME

Item 7

Page 9



 
Kathleen A. Grace, MBA, CCP 

 
 
As a practitioner and consultant, Ms. Grace has over 25 years of experience in human 
resources and organizational development providing services to a wide range of public and 
private-sector organizations, public utilities and special districts.  Services provided include: 
classification and compensation studies; organizational assessments; training for employee and 
management development; performance management system design and implementation and 
workload and staffing analysis. Ms. Grace also has extensive experience in the development 
and management of complex multi-disciplinary project teams. 

Relevant Experience 
 
• Owner - Grace Consulting Services  

• Project Manager - CPS Human Resources Services  

• Adjunct Faculty - School of Business, CSU, Sacramento  

• Principal Consultant -  Price Waterhouse LLP  

• Sr. HR Specialist - Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory  

• Sr. Consultant - Applied Research Consultants, Inc.  

• Training Specialist - CA Dept of Education  

• Training Specialist (EWIII), Yolo County Department of Social Services 

• Eligibility Supervisor, Yolo County Department of Social Services 

Experience Highlights 
 
Grace Consulting: Ms. Grace provides a broad range of human resources and organizational 
development consulting services to public-sector, special districts and non-profit organizations 
such as the counties of Sacramento and San Mateo; the cities of Sacramento, Long Beach and 
Torrance; Alameda County Water District, East Bay Municipal Utility District, Lake Hemet 
Municipal Water District and non-profit agencies such as: the California Child Support Directors 
Association  and the California Parks and Recreation Society.  
 
CPS Human Resources Services and Applied Research Consultants Inc:  Ms. Grace 
conducted and/or led a variety of compensation, classification, workload and staffing studies, 
organizational assessments, and process re-engineering and change integration projects for 
state and local government organizations within California, including the cities of Pasadena, 
Anaheim and Sacramento, the City and County of San Francisco, Turlock Irrigation District, 
Sacramento Environmental Management Department, Roseville Environmental Utility 
Department, Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory and Napa and Kern County Courts. 

 
CSU, Sacramento: Ms. Grace developed and delivered courses on a variety of subjects for the 
College of Business, including undergraduate and graduate courses on organizational and 
leadership theory and application, strategic compensation and human resources management 
theories, concepts and applications. 
 
Price-Waterhouse LLP: Ms. Grace led and participated in several multi-year, complex change 
initiatives relative to the integration of enterprise-wide automated systems for large, global, 
Fortune 500 organizations. Project activities performed included: business process re-
engineering, job redesign, workload and staffing assessments, development of performance 
management systems, training and documentation design, development and presentation and 
organizational and cultural assessments for issue identification and resolution.  

 
Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory: Ms. Grace was responsible for the day to day 
administration of the management and administrative pay programs. She provided lead 

Item 7

Page 10



 

 8 

direction to a small analytical and support staff, developed and coached, trained and directed 
the work of an organization-wide team of job auditors, developed and implemented an 
organization-wide position description system, served as staff consultant to Laboratory 
management and the Compensation Policy Committee and served as project lead on a variety 
of HR/Compensation projects, including development of a qualitative classification system for 
the administrative and management pay program guiding the classification of 4,000+ 
employees.  
 
CA Department of Education and Yolo County Department of Social Services: As Training 
Specialist at CDE and Yolo County, Ms. Grace developed and conducted training programs for 
new and existing employees.  Courses included: new employee orientations, the interpretation 
and application of state and federal program regulations, budgeting and technical processes, 
customer service theories and applications, interviewing techniques, stress management, 
change management, time and workload management, cultural awareness and conflict 
resolution.  
 
Yolo County Department of Social Services: As Eligibility Supervisor served as program 
resource to staff assigned to federal and state-funded Medi-Cal, cash assistance and food 
stamp programs and provided full supervision to staffs of to 8 to 15 program technicians and 
administrative support staff. Led a variety of projects relative to the design and implementation 
of policies, procedures, and systems for implementation of program requirements and led a 
variety of multi functional HR projects including the development and implementation of a self-
funded employee recognition program.  

Education and Affiliations 
• MBA (with honors), Business Administration, California State University Sacramento 

• BS (with honors), Business Administration, HR Concentration, CSU Sacramento 

• Member:  World at Work (formerly American Compensation Association) 

• Member:  Society for Human Resources Management (SHRM) 

• Member: International Personnel Management Association (IPMA) 

Publications 
• Masters Project: Compliance Guide on Title I of the Americans with Disabilities Act 

• Compliance Guide for the Fair Labor Standards Act 

• Analysis of the Federal Family Medical Leave Act 

Certifications/Affiliations 
• Certified Compensation Professional, World at Work 

• Certified Senior Professional in Human Resources, SHRM (lapsed 8/2011) 

• Top Security Clearance (inactive since 1996) Department of Energy 
 

  
  

Item 7

Page 11



 

 

American River Flood Control District 
Pipe Removal Project Timeline 

Staff Report 
 
Discussion: 
The District is currently engaged in activities addressing levee pipes under a grant 
funding agreement with the State of California Department of Water Resources 
Deferred Maintenance Program (DMP). To date, we have worked with the City of 
Sacramento to relay grant funds to video inspect their pipes in District levees, 
worked with a contractor to perform Ground Penetrating Radar on ‘not found’ 
pipes at 84 locations, and are now working on implementing a levee pipe removal 
in the South Levee of the American River near the old Rusty Duck Restaurant. 
 
The State grant funding program ends on June 30, 2020. The State grant 
managers indicated that in order for the District to be reimbursed, all invoices for 
any completed work must be submitted to them by the first week of June. That 
means all of the pipe removal and levee reconstruction work must be completed 
by the end of May. 
 
The District is working with Mead & Hunt Engineers to develop 100% designs and 
bid documents for the pipe removal contract. The current schedule is: 
 
End of March………… Complete 100% Designs and Bid Documents 
Beginning of April…. Approve Final Designs & Bid Docs and Advertise Contract 
Mid-April…………….. Open Bids and Award Contract 
End of April…………. Review Submittals and Grant Notice to Proceed 
May…………………… Construction 
  
The Board’s April meeting is on April 10th. In the interest of saving time in the 
schedule, the General Manager recommends that the Board delegate authority to 
approve the final designs and bid documents and advertise the contract. 
This could be done as early as April 1st if the design process goes as scheduled. 
 
Per State guidelines, contracts of this nature must be advertised for a period of 
either 10 consecutive business days in a daily newspaper or for two consecutive 
weeks in a weekly newspaper. 
 
Recommendation: 
The General Manager recommends that the Board delegate authority to the 
General Manager to approve the final designs and bid documents for the pipe 
removal and to advertise the contact per State contracting guidelines. 

Item 8

Page 1



 

American River Flood Control District 

Homeless Camp Cost 

July 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 

 

 

 

Cost Code Summary 

Home Depot $207.15 

L and D Landfill $3,079.28 

Sacramento County MSA $1,121.80 

Sacramento County Sheriff, Work Release $4,895.00 

US Bank $586.91 

Total  $9,890.14 

 

 

Unit Hours Costs $56/Hour 

0 8 $448 

1 26 $1,456 

2 108 $6,048 

3 120 $6,720 

4 148 $8,288 

7 254 $14,224 

Totals 664 $37,184 

 

Item 9

Page 1



General Manager’s Meeting Summary 
February 2020 

 

 
2/4: Meeting with Sheriff’s Work Release Program. Superintendent 
Kawamura and I met with representatives from the Sacramento County 
Sheriff’s Department Work Release Program to discuss the success of our 
ongoing use of the program’s work busses. Sheriff’s staff indicated that we 
could also obtain specific individuals from the program to work on a longer 
term basis with the District. The workers could serve in an internship 
capacity as long as we needed them and all billing through the Sheriff’s 
Work Release Program would remain on an hourly basis. 
 
2/4: ARFCD Public Outreach Committee meeting. The Public Outreach 
Committee met with Robin Hardy and Vicki Mongan to review ideas for 
District flyers. 
 
2/10: DWR DMP Pipe Removal meeting. I met with Nancy Moritz from 
Mead and Hunt, Tim Williams from Kleinfelder Associates and 
representatives from the USACE and the CVFPB to review the plan for the 
proper abandonment of a pipe near Interstate 5. The group discussed the 
ability for CVFPB and the Corps to determine that the work could be 
approved as maintenance.  
 
2/11: ARFCD Personnel Committee meeting. The Personnel Committee 
met with Legal Counsel Julia Jenness to discuss establishing certification 
bonuses for employees with a Qualified Applicator’s Certificate, adding an 
additional position for a new employee at the District, and updating the 
Total Compensation Study for 2020. 
 
2/14: American River Flood Control District Board of Trustees 
meeting. The Board met in regular session. The agendized items included 
a Scope of Work for assessment services from SCI Consulting Group, Final 
Designs for the roof replacement from Lionakis, and review of the Audio 
Recording Policy. 
 
2/25: LAR Bank Protection Working Group meeting. I attended this 
meeting to hear updates on the proposed bank protection site designs for 
Howe Avenue, River Park, and Campus Commons. 
 
2/25: Sacramento City Council Meeting. I attended this meeting to hear 
discussions on the City’s proposed ordinance to declare levees as critical 
infrastructure which would enable law enforcement to remove camps. 

Item 10a

Page 1


	2c Aproval of Report of Investment Transactions January 2020.pdf
	ADP1B58.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPA848.tmp
	Sheet1


	2d District Financial Reports - Statement of Operations (February 2020) and Cash Flow Report.pdf
	ADP789A.tmp
	Feb 2020


	3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (February 2020).pdf
	ADPF53.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPEB3E.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP8B83.tmp
	Sheet1


	7 Total Compensation Study (Grace Consulting).pdf
	ADP9383.tmp
	February 2020

	ADPAD9.tmp
	D.  METHODOLOGY:
	G.  DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITIES:
	H.  REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:
	J.  TOTAL COST ESTIMATE:
	a. Introduction
	b. Estimated Total Project Costs
	K.  ALTERNATIVES/ADDITIONS TO TOTAL COST ESTIMATE:
	Relevant Experience
	Experience Highlights


	Total Costs
	Education and Affiliations
	Publications
	Certifications/Affiliations
	 Certified Compensation Professional, World at Work



	3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (February 2020).pdf
	ADPF53.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPEB3E.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP8B83.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP22A2.tmp
	Sheet1





